
/
Moazzem Hossain

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Dear Moazzem  Bhai,

Please go-ahead.

Faisal  Islam  Shoshi  [faisal.islam@fdl.com.bd]
Monday,  October 30,  2017 2:12  PM
'Moazzem  Hossain'

mohith.bari@fdl.com.bd;  sultan.mahammud@fdl.com.bd;  anwar.parvez@fdl.com.bd
sohel@cross-world.com  habib@cross-world.com;  mahmudur@cross-world.com
RE:  Generator Installation  related Approval

Follow up
Flagged

Regards,

Faisal Islam Shoshi
Senior Executive
Supply Chain Management
Pepperoni Limited
House no# 15/A, Roa(I No#5,
Level #1, Banani.
Cell: +8801933366402
Skype ID: I`alsalislam8714

£edREap<

From: Moazzem  Hossain  [mailto:moazzem@cross-world.com]
Sent: Monday, October 30, 201712:02  PM
To:faisal.islam@fdl.com.bd

Cc: mohith.bari@fdl.com.bd; sultan.mahammud@fdl.com.bd; anwar.parvez@fdl.com.bd; sohel@cross-world.com;
habib@cross-world.com; mahmudur@cross-world.com
Subject: FW: Generator Installation  related Approval

Dear Faisal  Vhai,

As  desired  by you,  yesterday visit your site  by  Mr.  Sumon  Howlader & Mr.Saidul  Islam  and  we
are  pleased to submit below the required  extra  material for above  mention  Genset-

SINo Job  Description
Tehcnical

Unit Quantity
Unit  Price Total  Price

Details/Brand (BDT) (BDT)

1
Exhaust Silencer

MS  Pipe   bore125mm'

Feet 12

1170 14040

straight Pipe thickness 3-4mm

2 Exhasut  Fitting
Supports fromcellingby37mmx37mm

Job 1
5500 5500



/
MS  Angle,  flatbar,royalbolt,nutboltetc.

3
Exhaust Heat

InsulationwithRockwool/Glasswool

Job 1

12500 12500

Insulation (75mm)  and26SWGaluminiumsheetclading

4 Exhaust  Bends
Long  radius  90degLbowMS

Pcs 1

1155 1155

Elbow pipe  bore125mm

5 RCC  20" Slab  Broken Job 1 4000 4000

Tota I : 37,195

Here  need  your approval  mail   against above  mention  quotation.

Best regards,

Md.Moazzem  Hossain  I  CROSS WORLD POWER LTD  I  Sr.Executive,Commissioning  I  Plot 1/8, Rcrad 90, Gulshan -2,
Dhaka  1212,  Bangladesh|  p:  +880 2  58811858, 9891442  I  f:  +880 2 58815160  I  in:  +8801755-514733|    moazzem@cross-

vyorld,com  I  w:  www.cross-world.com

E± please consider the environment before printing this email

This communication contains information which  is confidential and  may also be prMleged.  It is for the exclusive use of the intended  recipient(s).

From:  sohel  [inailto:sohel@cross-world.com]
Sent:  Monday, October 30,  2017 9:08 AM
To:  moazzem@cross-world.com;  habib@cross-world.com;  mirai@cross-world.com
Sub].ect:  Fwd:  Generator Installation  related Approval

FYKI

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- original mess?ge --------
From: Faisal Islam Shoshi <faisal.islain@ffil.com.b__d>
Date:  10/29/1711 :19 PM (GMT+06:00)
To: 'Sohel Uddin `Bhuiyan' <sohel@,cross-world.com>
Cc : pr.ohith.bari@fdl. com.bd, .S+}|taaL.mahanmud@idl.com.bd, anwar.parvez@fdl. com.bd, moazzem@cross-
world.com
Subject: Generator Installation related Approval


